Sutikno Ramlan

To: Kusdjatisari
Subject: FW: SIO: Sukarjo, Sutikno & Yon K

From: Kusdjatisari

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Yusvira Mutia Dewi; Tri Heru; Budianto

Cc: Yon Kristiyono; Sutikno Ramlan; Rachmad Jayadi; Nanang Kurniawan Soeyanto; Sutikno Ramlan; Yon Kristiyono; Andy
Muhammad Hakim; Les Bertossi; Andrianto Ibnu Suparno

Subject: SIO: Sukarjo, Sutikno & Yon K

Dear Pak Budi/Pak Tri Heru,

Base from customer requirement and government regulation, it is needed to have/extend the operator license (SIO) for:
1. Sukarjo Crane Truck

2. Yon Kristiono Over Head Crane
3. Yon Kristiono  Forklift
4. SutiknoR Over Head Crane
5. SutiknoR Forklift

There is a training schedule at Balikpapan, 24-27 July 2017.
Need your approval please ...

Regards,

Kusdjatisari
Safety, Health & Environment Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Tango Delta, KPC Project Area - Sangatta, Kaltim 75611
Tel. +62 549 21151 « Mobile: +62 8115809729
Kusdjatisari@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group
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